From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 10:12 PM
To: Barbara Byrne

Subject: Tiger team meeting

Barb,

Please upload the attached to the Google drive. I've spent too much time staring at it and thinking about trying
to figure out how to upload it myself (which you showed me the other day).

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@ansmfs
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